Cutten School District

4182 Walnut Drive,
Ewrcka, CA 93503 Superintendent
(707} F4-3900 « Fux (707) 441-3906 Becky MacQuarric, EdD

CUTTEN BOARD OF TRUSTEES
BOARD MEETING AGENDA
November 17, 2025 6:00 pm
Ridgewood Commons
2060 Ridgewood Drive

Eureka, CA 95503

1.0 CALL TO ORDER/FLAG SALUTE

2.0 CONSENT AGENDA
2.1 Approval of Minutes —October 13, 2025
2.2 Approval of Warrants and Payroli
23 Approval of .7125 Classified ASP Aide Positions Cutten

3.0 VISITOR COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
The Board reserves the right to limit speakers to three minutes only. The Board may comment, but cannot take
action at this time. The Board President may refer the matter to the Superintendent for review, if appropriate.

4.0 REPORTS
4.1 Cutten Ridgewood PTA Report
4.2 School Site Council Report
43 HBTA Report
44 Superintendent/Principals’ Report
4.5 2025-2026 Student Enrollment Report
4.6 Update on BESC and Bond Projects

4.7 LCAP
5.0 INFORMATION / POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS
5.1 Discussion/Consider Approval of Gutter Repair/Replacement Cutten $14,924; Ridgewood
$$4,523..00

5.2 Discussion/Consider Approval Ridgewood Bond Project Change Order #006 Case Work Additions
$14,889.31; and #007 HVAC Equipment Protective Coating $2,897.81

53 Discussion/Consider Approval Proposal for the Cutten Elementary School Topographic Survey and
Mapping, $7,500

5.4 Discussion/Consider Approval of Annual Organizational Meeting Declaration- December 8, 2025

6.0 SUPERINTENDENTS REPORT/NEXT MEETING AGENDA ITEMS
6.1 CFW Presentation: Facilities Plan

7.0 BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS / COMMUNICATION

8.0 ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE: Any writing, not exempt from public disclosure under Government Code Section 6253.5, 6254, 6254.3,
6254.7, 6254.15, 6254.16, or 6254.22, which is distributed to all or a majority of the members of the governing board
by any person in connection with a matter subject to discussion or consideration at an open meeting of the board is
available for public inspection at Ridgewood School, 2060 Ridgewood Drive, Eureka.

RIDGEWOOD SCHOOL CALIFORNIA CUTTEN SCHOOL

2060 Ridgewood Drive, Eurcka, CA 93503 4182 Walnut Drive, Eurcka, CA 95503

(707) 441-3930 « Fux (707) 441-3933 DISTINGUISHED SCHOOLS (707) 441-3900 « Fax (707) 441-3906






Cutten School District

L8 Wl Drice
FLurcka, C A Y3303 Suprerimtendenr Principat
(CTHTVAHL-3900 » Py §707) 441-39006 Roety MacQrariie, b

CUTTEN BOARD OF TRUSTEES
BOARD MEETING Minutes
October 13,2025 6:00 pm
Ridgewood Commons
2060 Ridgewood Drive
Cutten, CA 95503

1.0 CALL TO ORDER-FLAG SALUTE- Meeting called to order at 6:05pm. Board members in attendance: Dennis
Reinholtsen, Mary DeWald, Beth Johnston, and Becky Reece.

2.0 VISITOR COMMENTS ON CLOSED-SESSION ITEM - Only one person spoke in regards to letter given to the board
from Jay Seeger.

The Board reserves the right to limit speakers to three minutes only. The Board may comment but cannot

take action at this time. The Board President may refer the matter to the Superintendent for review, if appropriate.

3.0 CLOSED SESSION

With respect to every item of business to be discussed in closed session:

3.1 Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal Release (GC § 954957)
Agency Negotiator: Becky MacQuarrie
Unrepresented Employee: Classified

3.2 Public Employvee Discipline/Dismissal Release (GC § 954957)
Agency Negotiator: Becky MacQuarrie
Unrepresented Emplovee: Classified

3.3 Conference with Labor Negotiator(GC § 54957.6)
Agency Negotiator: Becky MacQuarrie
Name of organization representing employees: Classified

4.0 RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION- Convened at 7:20pm action taken- board took action to release
employee 3-0. Dismissal of another classified employee 4-0

5.0 VISITOR COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS- None
The Board reserves the right to limit speakers to three minutes only. The Board may comment but cannot
take action at this time. The Board President may refer the matter to the Superintendent for review, if appropriate.

6.0 CONSENT AGENDA- 6.7 question by Becky Reece-What is the total cost of the survey? Dependant on

number of students enrolled based on the per student fee listed. Motioned by Becky Reece seconded by Mary DeWald.
Motion carried 4-0.

6.1 Approval of Minutes — September 8, 2025

6.2 Approval of Warrants and Payroll

6.3 Approval of Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints

6.4 Approval of Resignation/Dismissal .99 FTE ASP/Classroom Aide

6.5 Approval of Employment of 2.06 FTE (Classroom, ASP, RW Library aides) Filling Vacant Positions
6.6 Approval ot the Declaration of Need 2025-26

6.7 Approval of CalSCHLS MOU 2025-26 (5th Grade Healthy Kids Survey)

6.8 Approval of Contract With Fagan, Friedman & Fulfrost, Agreement for Legal Services 2025-2026
6.9 School Nutrition Program Adult Meal Pricing Increase Lunch $6.16 Breakfast $3.91



Cutten School District

L1822 Weednur Drive
Eurcka, CH Y3503 Siepre tintenident Principat
(TOT) L4 T-3900 « Fax (707 441-3906 Boosn MacOwarrie, EdD

6.10 Eureka City Schools Waste Removal Agreement 2025-26
7.0 REPORTS

7.1 Cutten Ridgewood PTA Report- Multicultural night was a great turnout on 10/10/25. Smoke house event on
the 10/15/25 which had a great turnout last year. Expression through art contests coming. Raffle tickets for the pancake
breakfast event will be going out soon.

7.2 School Site Council Report- First meeting will happen Oct 21, 2025. All positions filled.

7.3 HBTA Report- Current week RAN screening to start as well as using dibbles to catch students who need
help with reading. 2nd grade went possum hunting and they had a great time at Organic Matters farm. Headphones purchased
for students have been great considering the loud noises with the construction happening.

7.4 Superintendent/Principals’ Report- TK having an Harvest event. Screening for hearing and vision
happening for students at RW. The garden club should be starting up and ASP kids participate. Freckle muth is i the works.
Climate team hoping to get new pictures up for the school. The PBIS conference attended by both principles went great.
Character counts happening the week of 20th. CEI had its first meeting to come up with a problem of practice at the Cutten
site. Awards assembly went great with students. Lunch with principals to babies going great as well. Triple P parenting
program coming to school for parents to attend free child care offered, food will be provided as well from 6-8pm. Citizens
oversight committee on Oct 26th not a full committee but enough to be voted on for oversight. MP just needs one light fixed
and framing to be completely done with the BESC project. Nutrition review happening and getting out practices aligned
better to be up to the state standards.

7.5 2025-2026 Student Registration Report- Doing well with enrollment so far it’s looking good. Unduplicated
percentage at 52% this year.

7.6 LCAP Update- None

8.0 CORRESPONDENCE
8.1 Cutten ESD LCAP and Adopted Budget Approved by HCOE- Approved by HCOE and sent to the state.

8.2 Williams Settlement Site Visit Report- RW review went great for having an adequate number of books per
student to be in compliance with state standards.
8.3 Memo Concerning the Election of County Committee on School District Organization Members-

9.0 INFORMATION / POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS
9.1 Discussion/Consider Approval 2025-2026 Cutten School Calendar Correction- Not an actionable item
9.2 Discussion/Consider Approval Lost Coast Kennel Club Usage- Program that has used our facilities the past

3 years. A bit of an imposition to Cutten staff since it happens the 2nd week of school starting. Increase in prices if
they continue to use facilities and expect that facilities will be cleaned up up to par and upping the expectations. They
should hire 3rd party cleaning at their expense. No action taken.

9.3 Discussion/Consider Approval of Apptegy App and Website Remodel Annual Cost: $9,685,

Start up $4750.00- Used by Pacific Union which makes it easier to update from the backend. Calendars and
cafeteria menus updated and accessible to parents and anyone visiting the website as a better communication site.
No vote casted. District holding off for now.

9.4 Discussion/Consider Approval BESC Phase 3 (Cutten) $66,542.00 for PGE Driven Change, and Light

Fixtures- Already done extra cost that happened when the PGE pole was being put in and they required a

second pole be put in place. Moved by Becky Reece seconded by Beth Johnston. Motion carried 4-0.

9.5 Discussion Measure K School Bond Progress and Next Projects- New facilities plan that we consulted with
the company for more modernization money. Conversations need to be had about the rest of the money left from the
newest bond and what the next important needs for improvement arc. What direction should be taken for small vs big
projects.

10.0 BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS / COMMUNICATION- No comments

11.0  ADJOURNMENT - meeting adjourned at 8:17pm



G202 0€ 10 (OTI™VYIA

WVZLILE
SE|ES-0||l1eD) BSBUEA 10§ POJRISUID)

191181@ Jooyog Asejuawalz uspng - 600

Z4o | abeq

bjusofiv) 1o} Y3 &

(5202/1€/01 = 2jeq Aed Buipuz

§202Z/11/0} = ajeq Aed Bueis

9202 = 483\ |e9sl4 6 = 610) Aq pasaly

'610 Ag padnoigy  uoyaapg

HOV ploa
S303YQ) |aouen
panssiay

[43 65°V56'8LE
14 L£°591'69¢€
A cT'68.L'6

SanIuger Jopuap
S323Y) Jopusp

[

520Z/1£/01 2)eq 5990, Jo} ansspayyjeoues | [

§202Z/1€/01 ®¥eq Aeq 1oy Aiewwng 8_2@@

65'¥56'8LE GZZeeLle v€'220'291 SIviOoL
S8'Zp0'oy 00’ S8°210'9p IvioLans 4481 A1 S6 SEV06'9.LP viL IVi0L
9z'z19'soz 84°892'v€ 8.°892'vE sBuireg Jawwng
Sz'68L'E geeslL'e ueinsuj jejuasiddng
00°058 00°058 snosueljaosiy
v8'veL v8'vec. Aeday 101810
98'2¢ 98'ce sjuswysiuen
00°050°¢ 00°050'¢ HLOY qeov 95'915'80} ¥S 16°819'epl 99 payisse|n
02's¢e Zl'lee's clLlze'e sdiyssaquis|y 3 sang 99'L¥6'00¢ (54 ¥8°'G82'cEE 514 pajedyi8)
ﬁ $ass019 J0alqng 1eyo 19fojdwiy EEYCILITE] wZO_._.ODDE T’ww?u_aEm ajewaq adA] uosiag SONINNY3
TT'8BL'YIT (N4 N 4] 05'596'L9 Iviolans 00°'s SEP06'9.p IviolL
00°054 00°05Z sBuineg |eatpapy xal4
66'6£6 66'6€6 ueinsu| jejuawalddng
00’00l 00°001 aie) Juspuadaq 2L'8ll'E Aed uoneoep
G2°'829'L0L 207798'/8 89°19.'¢€l SIBJIOM B YleaH 05°280'/ sajmnsgng
00'€EY's 00°€EP'S Hnuuy palajayg xe| 00°04L'} spuadig
-28'€G9'L -28'€59°L 1BU10 SY1S 12'8¢ SWILBAQ
66°2£6'/8 2e'lz9'se 1166991 le'zeze's 29/ SYlS 00'S Snosaue||eosii
8L°680'vET 6512939 66°LY9'vY 09'6.6'¢C 09/S¥1S 5918601 fing enx3
£8'819'G6 Z6'vRZ'EE Z¥'Ge9'sz 0S'6v9°/ 29/ Syd3d ~6E'¥91L s$320Q
G2'192'62 21¥°290°01 €1°6.6°2 PE'EB0'C SY3d 01'229'¥Sh Aed eseg
@meo walgqng  jejoy Jafkojdwy aafojdw3 wzo_._.o:nmmt Ea:ﬁ:_g awoouy dnoig Aq mwz_zz,m_
Z5'ezl'es £5'601'62 66°€10'6S violdans 00°S SE'Y06'9.LY Tv.LOL
89'25€' L9V 98°'8Z8'Z1L 98'828'CL dwog siaxiop
89'25E'19¥ 69°0¢2 69°0€2 ns
89'25¢' 19y 8c'6.€'cl ¥9'689'9 $9'689'9 aledipaly
98°¢/6°051 89'0Z.'81 ¥€09¢'6 ¥£'09¢'s Aunoag |epog
G8'8E6'VLY $2'882'01 ¥2'882'01 Buiployunm s1els SE'Y06'9LY lejnboy
G8'8E6'ViY 11°619'C¢ ) 11°6/9'tce Buipjoyy)im |esspay 00 Aed ssoi) oy
sassolig) Jasiqng jejoL Jafojdwig aafojdwg SaXVL _ _mu:wEuws.—_u< alnoou| apo) sbuiuieg Aq SONINMY3I

92/G20Z 1eaA |easiy

S20Z/1£/01 ?req Aed

610 Aq Ailewwing jjoihey

eLofed



ANVZLLL
§Z0Z 0€ 190 (OTIIYVYDA) SElES-0jjlie] BSBUBA 0} pajBIauas)
Z 10 z abeg B - -

ojuiojipg ol 9y3 & | B (5202/1£/01 = ojeq Aed Buipug '5z0z/11/0) = @1eQ Aed Buniels ‘920z = 1eaA [eosl4 ‘6 = B10) Aq pasaiiid Bi0 Ag padnoio oo

101ms1Q jooyas Asejuawaly uapnd - 600

SHE 10°288'60¢ IviolL

189N 0187

SPIOH %094D

12N aAyebaN 09°9£8°889 09'9£8'889

HOV 19N [elled SUOHNGHIUOD "GZ'ZE6') L2 GZZe6 Lie Angen pisg
LE 60°625'L€E $49940 suoponpaq p¢'zzo' 291 5E'P06'9./% sBuiwieg sscio
+8 76'25¢'2Le sjisodeq j081Q Aed 18N |0'298'60¢

1an| | . VLVQ ONIONVIVE

92/G20C 1eaA |edsl

5202/1€/01 aeq Aed
Bio Agq Arewiwing ||01Aed eLoAed



ReqPay12a

Checks Dated 10/01/2025 through 10/31/2025

Board Report

Check Check Pay to the Order of Expensed Check
Number Date Fund-Object Amount Amount
3000290873 10/02/2025 AT&T Cm- ET 2 01-5909 158—.52
3000290874  10/02/2025 EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT 01-9540 411.61
DEPT
3000290875 10/02/2025 Fenton Construction Services 01-5800 2,917.20
3000290876 10/02/2025 Humboldt Electric 01-5800 4,875.00
3000290877 10/02/2025 JONES SCHOOL SUPPLY CO. INC 01-4310 173.13
3000290878 10/02/2025 MCGRAW-HILL SCHOOL ED 01-4110 1,614.54
HOLDING.
3000290879 10/02/2025 POWELL LANDSCAPING MATERIALS 01-4391 287.75
3000290880 10/02/2025 STEWART TELECOMMUNICATIONS 01-5800 165.00
3000290881 10/02/2025 THOMAS HOME CENTER 01-5635 716.40
3000290882 10/02/2025 Verizon Wireless 01-5921 396.45
3000291707 10/09/2025 (HARRIS) SHAFER'S ACE 01-4374 137.67
HARDWARE
3000291708 10/09/2025 Caldwell Flores Winters Inc. 01-5800 5,000.00
3000291709 10/09/2025 CRYSTAL CREAMERY 134711 4,760.17
3000291710 10/09/2025 CRYSTAL SPRINGS BOTTLED 01-5531 80.00
WATER
01-5623 14.00 94.00
3000291711 10/09/2025 ERIK MENDES 01-5841 10,425.10
3000291712 10/09/2025 FRANZ FAMILY BAKERY 13-4710 262.08
3000281713 10/09/2025 HILFIKER COMPANY 01-4374 38.58
01-4400 870.00 908.59
3000291714 10/09/2025 HUMB COMMUNITY SERVICES DIST 01-5530 71414
3000291715 10/09/2025 POWELL CONCRETE PUMPING 014391 682.66
3000291716 10/09/2025 Rotary Club SouthWest Eureka 01-4312 27.00
3000291717 10/09/2025 STUDIO W ARCHITECTS 21-6210 4,456.79
3000291718 10/09/2025 Carillo-Salas, Vanesa 01-5201 97.37
01-5950 444 101.81
3000291719 10/09/2025 Hague, Jaime A 01-4310 407.76
3000291720 10/09/2025 Jones, Taylor L 01-4310 148.40
3000291721 10/09/2025 Seghetti, Nadine M 01-4310 356.01
3000291722 10/09/2025 Sligh, Annette M 014310 13.42
3000291723 10/09/2025 Yip, Andrea N 014310 210.01
3000292067 10/13/2025 JK Inspections LLC 21-5800 3,966.25
3000292068 10/13/2025 JOHNSON'S MOBILE RENTALS 21-5800 299.49
3000292069 10/13/2025 MENDES SUPPLY COMPANY 01-4374 1,149.58
3000292070 10/13/2025 MISSION LINEN SUPPLY 01-5550 738.49
3000292071 10/13/2025 SCHOOL & COLLEGE LEGAL 01-5210 50.00
SERVICE
3000292072 10/13/2025 SYSCO SACRAMENTO 01-4710 2,126.50
13-4396 4,936.58
13-4710 22,430.97
13-5623 147.85 29,641.90
3000292073 10/13/2025 Ubeo West,LLC 01-7439 2,449.34
3000292436 10/16/2025 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 01-5861 160.00

ACCOUNTING OFFICE

The prec;ding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization
__of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.

& ERP for California

Page 1 of 2 |

009 - Cutten Elementary School District

Generated for Vanesa Carillo-Salas (VCARILLO), Nov 13 2025

3:03PM



ReqPay12a

Checks Dated 10/01/2025 through 10/31/2025

Board Report

Check Check Pay to the Order of Expensed Check
Number Date Fund-Object Amount Amount
3000292437 10/16/2025 P_G &E 01-5511 4,401.64
01-5520 21.69 4,423.33
3000292438 10/16/2025 Rotary Club SouthWest Eureka Cancelled 2,326.06 *
Cancelled = 13:23:25235 Canczi Pamster = AR V222020
3000292859 10/20/2025 Humboldt Bay Fire J.P.A 01-5800 4,560.00
3000292860 10/20/2025 Ubeo West,LLC 01-7439 2,326.06
3000293960 10/30/2025 Crawford & Assoc. Inc 21-5800 5,572.70
3000293961 10/30/2025 POWELL LANDSCAPING MATERIALS 01-4391 287.75
3000293962 10/30/2025 SCHOOL & COLLEGE LEGAL 01-5210 50.00
SERVICE
3000293963 10/30/2025 Schools Excess Liability Fund 01-5450 37,066.30
3000293964 10/30/2025 STEWART TELECOMMUNICATIONS 01-5800 344.44
3000293965 10/30/2025 U.S. BANK 01-4110 1,429.79
01-4210 2,116.83
014310 5,592.74
01-4445 173.28
01-4450 169.00
01-5207 199.00
01-5841 141.59
01-5866 597.00
01-5950 10.48 10,429.71
3000293966 10/30/2025 VALLEY PACIFIC PETROLEUM SVCS 01-4364 59.51
01-4365 744.55 804.06
3000293967 10/30/2025 Verizon Wireless 01-5921 396.52
Total Number of Checks a7 147,643.19
Count Amount
Cancel 1 2,326.06
Net Issue 145,317.13
Fund Recap
Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount
01 GENERAL FUND 40 98,484.25
13 CAFETERIA FUND 3 32,537.65
21 BUILDING FUND 14,295.23
Total Number of Checks 46 145,317.13
Less Unpaid Tax Liability .00
Net (Check Amount) 145,317.13

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization
of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.

& ERP for California

Page 2 of 2

009 - Cutten Elementary School District

Generated for Vanesa Carillo-Salas (VCARILLO), Nov 13 2025
3:03"M



The Brothers That Just Do Gutters - Coastal North, CA
CA State Contractors Lic # 1108498 (C43, B)
Telephone: 707-630-0777

55 Ridgway Ave Suite E

Santa Rosa, CA 95401
Email: jenathan.huff@brothersautters.com

Cutten Elementary School
4182 Walnut Dr
Eureka, CA 95503

Items for Installation

6" Aluminum 30° White K-Style
Gutter

6" Aluminum Hidden Hanger

6" Aluminum 30° White K-Style
Left End Cap

6" Aluminum 30° White K-Style
Right End Cap

2x3" Aluminum 30° White
Downspout

2x3" Aluminum 30° White U Clips

2x3" Aluminum 30° White A Elbow
Repair

Gutter Removal and Disposal

Drip Edge

10of 8 This document is not an invoice.

Work Date: 10/27/2025
Contact: Cutten Elementary School Technician(s): Richard Tice
Summary repair/replace existing gutters

Description

See product details below

Installation of 6" Aluminum 30° White K-Style Gutters

Hidden Hangers are used to secure a gutter to a structure.

6" Aluminum 30° White K-Style Left End Cap

6" Aluminum 30° White K-Style Right End Cap

Installation of 2x3 Aluminum30° White Leaders secured to building and gutter.

U Clips are low profile accessories used to secure a downspout to a structure. The U
shape design offers low visibility and superior strength.

Aluminum 30° White A Elbow
This is for a repair to existing gutter system.

The removal of old gutters and downspouts. Hauling away all debris to waste
management.

Protects roof edges from water damage, finishes roof edge and protects fascia
board, overhang guides water run off into gutters aluminum material resists rust,
nails under shingles to roof decking.

Pricing is valid for 30 Days



Subtotal: $14,924.00

GO gle Tax: $0.00

* % % h Kk Total: $14,924.00

ck Numgper Amount

]
O
O
D
{1

Payment Datz Type

Total $0.00

By affieng my signafurs heraw | rapresent

iht to cancel up to thres |

undersiand that |
- o At ~F Qi PR IR . Customer Signature
days fron: the date of signing this contract. | am requesting that
The Broiher That Just Do Guitars grocead o order materials
and schedule woric | further understand that there is a

osit reauirad 1o schedule my instaliation.

joN
[
©

Date 11/13/2025

2 of 8 This document is not an invoice. Pricing is valid for 30 Days



View
Estimate Y Download <
The Brothers That Just Do Gutters - Coastal Morth, CA
CA State Contractors Lic # 1103458 (C43 B
Telephene: 7C67-530-0777
55 Ridgway Ave Suite E
Santa Rosa. CA 95401
Email. iongthan huT@brathessgutiers com
Service Address Work Date:  10427/2025 : Tech Phone:

Ridgewood Elementary School
2060 Ridgewood Dr Contact: Ridgewood Elememary School  Technician(s}: Richard Tice
Eureka, CA 95503

Summary guiters on bus garage and repairs

Sceope:
itam Descrigtion
ltems for (nstallation See product details below
8" Aluminum 3G* White K-Style Installation of 6" Aluminum 30° White K-Style Gutters
Gutter
6" Aluminum Hidden Hanger Hidden Hangers are used to secure a guiter to a structure
5" Aluminum 30° White K-Style 6" Aluminum 30° White K-Style Left End Cap
Left End Cap
&" Aluminum 307 White K-Style 6" Aluminum 20° White K-Style Right End Cap
Right End Cap
2x3" Aluminum 30° White Installaticn of 2x3 Aluminum30°® White Leaders secured to building and gutter
Downspcut

Decline Modify




Y

View

Estimate

Subtotal: $4.523.00

Go dgle

| Total: $4,523.00

Li
e
i

L

GONG S CoNact A

G
Jne CoiTnas

e legal night to

Total $0.00

Customer Signature

s GLTRTS prace

Date 11/13/2025



E ACGC N PCO #007

e
ADAMS COMMERCIAL GENERAL CONTRACTING

Adams Commercial General Contracting, Inc. Project: - RWS2 (Ridgewood Elementary Mod., Ph. 2)
339 2nd Street 2060 Ridgewood Drive
Eureka, California 95501 Eureka, California 95503

Phone: (707) 443-6000
Fax: (707) 268-8381

Prime Contract Potential Change Order #007: HVAC Equipment Protective

coating
TO: Cutten Elementary School District FROM: ACGC, Inc.
4182 Walnut Drive 339 2nd Street
Eureka, California 95503 Eureka, California 95501
PCO NUMBER/REVISION: 007/0 - CONTRACT: 1 - Prime Contract
REQUEST RECEIVED FROM: Becky MacQuarrie (Cutten Elementary CREATED BY: Travis Manning (ACGC, Inc.)
School District)
STATUS: Pending - In Review CREATED DATE: 10/31/2025
REFERENCE: - PRIME CONTRACT None
CHANGE ORDER:
FIELD CHANGE: No
LOCATION: ACCOUNTING METHOD:  Unit/Quantity Based
SCHEDULE IMPACT: PAID IN FULL: No
EXECUTED: No SIGNED CHANGE ORDER
RECEIVED DATE:
TOTAL AMOUNT: $2,897.81

POTENTIAL CHANGE ORDER TITLE: HVAC Equipment Protective coating
CHANGE REASON: Client Request

POTENTIAL CHANGE ORDER DESCRIPTION: (The Contract Is Changed As Follows)

HVAC Equipment Protective coating
Client request for additional protective coatings on HVAC equipment via Architect response on RF| 6

ATTACHMENTS:
O&P O&P
! (15.00% | (10.00%
# Budget Code Description Qty | Units | Unit Cost Pre-Markup Includes | Includes Subtotal
Subtotal
Cost Cost
Type (5)) | Type (1))
1 |53600.S Subcontractors grao"’;"og’;‘l’usmes as per attached 10 [Is  |$2,525.00| $2.525.00| $0.00| $252.50 $2,777.50
2 1.0 |Is $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal:| $2,525.00 $0.00| $252.50 $2,777.50
Bond (1.50% ): $41.66
Insurance (2.79% ): $78.65
Grand Total: $2,897.81
Cutten Elementary School District ACGC, Inc.
4182 Walnut Drive 339 2nd Street
Eureka, California 95503 Eureka, California 95501
10/31/2025
SIGNATURE DATE SIGNATURE DATE SIGNATURE DATE

Adams Commercial General Contracting, Inc. Page 1 of 1 Printed On; 10/31/2025 08:55 AM PDT



CHANGE ORDER o COR
REQUEST ARCHITECT

CONTRACTOR
INSPECTOR
CM.

PROJECT: CONTRACTOR: C.0. R. No. I

Date: 10-30-2025

Ridgewood Elementary School ACGC Arch. Project No,

Contract For:

Contract Date:

OWNER:

L. INSPECTOR OF RECORD:
Cutten School District

Pending
Change Order No.

Fax:

DESCRIPTION:

Add a Insitu Spray Coat coating to both outdoor REQUESTED BY:

condenser coils.
Add $1,875.00
MODIFICATION TO $2’525.00
CONTRACT SUM:

Add to install a Permatector coating to the
Greenheck intake hood. MODIFICATION TO

Add $65000 CONTRACT TIME:

CONSULTING
ENGINEER

Note: Will add an estimated 3-5 weeks to the REVIEW BY:

delivery of the orders.

Distribution By:
FAX
MAIL
OVERNIGHT
HAND

X Email

We have reviewed the referenced Change Order Request and find that the pricing is reasonable and customary for the scope of
work proposed, and that a modification to the Contract Sum and/or Contract Time as shown above, is appropriate. This Change
Order Request will be processed as a Change Order to the Contract.

0 &M Industries,Inc OWNER
5901 Ericson Way
Arcata.CA 95521



EACGC..

ADAMT COMMERCIAL GENERAL CONTRACTING

Adams Commercial General Contracting, Inc.

339 2nd Street

Eureka, California 95501
Phone: (707) 443-6000
Fax: (707) 268-8381

PCO

#006

Project: - RWS2 (Ridgewood Elementary Mod., Ph. 2)
2060 Ridgewood Drive
Eureka, California 95503

Prime Contract Potential Change Order #006: Case Work Additions

TO: Cutten Elementary School District FROM: ACGC, Inc.
4182 Walnut Drive 339 2nd Street
Eureka, California 95503 Eureka, California 95501
PCO NUMBER/REVISION: 006 /0 o CONTRACT: 1- Prime Contract
REQUEST RECEIVED FROM: Frederick Bauer (Studio W Architects) CREATED BY: Travis Manning (ACGC, Inc.
STATUS: Pending - In Review CREATED DATE: 10/16/2025
REFERENCE: Submittal #064023-1 & CCD001 PRIME CONTRACT None
CHANGE ORDER:
FIELD CHANGE: No
LOCATION: ACCOUNTING METHOD:  Unit/Quantity Based
SCHEDULE IMPACT: PAID IN FULL: No
EXECUTED: No SIGNED CHANGE ORDER
RECEIVED DATE:
TOTAL AMOUNT: $14,889.31
POTENTIAL CHANGE ORDER TITLE: Case Work Additions
CHANGE REASON: Client Request
POTENTIAL CHANGE ORDER DESCRIPTION: (The Contract Is Changed As Follows)
Labor and materials for case work additions Per Submittal #064023-1 response & CCD001
ATTACHMENTS:
O&P O&P
. {15.00% | (10.00%
# Budget Code Description Qty | Units | Unit Cost Pre-Markup Inciudes | Includes Subtotal
Subtotal
Cost Cost
Type (5)) | Type (1))
1 |53600.5 Subcontractors | C@scade Countertops laborand | 5 1ys 1610,956.00| $10,956.00| $0.00|$1,095.60|  $12,051.60
' materials per attached proposal ’ T D ’ B A
ACGC labor to install additional
2 |55100.L Labor blocking and supports 12.0 | hours [ $135.00 $1,620.00| $243.00 $0.00 $1,863.00
) ACGC materials to install additional
3 |50400.M Materials blocking and supports 1.0 |Is $310.00 $310.00| $46.50 $0.00 $356.50
Subtotal:| $12,886.00| $289.50| $1,095.60 $14,271.10
Bond (1.50% ): $214.07
Insurance (2.79% ): $404.14
Grand Total: $14,889.31
Cutten Elementary School District ACGC, Inc.
4182 Walnut Drive 339 2nd Street
Eureka, California 95503 Eureka, California 95501
1MM0/25 10/16/2025
SIGNATURE DATE SIGNATURE DATE SIGNATURE DATE

Adams Commercial General Contracting, Inc.

Page 1 of 1

Printed On: 10/16/2025 02:42 PM PDT



| Cascade Cabinets and Countertops LLC

P.O. BOX 5540, CENTRAL POINT, OR 97502-0004 PHONE: (541)727-7877
BUSINESS OFFICE FAX: (541) 727-7887
OREGON UICENSE #198221

Adams Commercial General Contracting Inc. Ridgewood Elementary Schoo! -
ATTN: Job

339 2nd Ave. - -

Eureka, CA 2690 10/16/2025

o JOD Mumber ate
LADIES & GENTLEMEN:

We are pleased to quote on the requested CHANGE on the above job.

CHANGE OF MILLWORK REQUIRED BY:

O Return Drawing Redlines Dated

D Architects Letter Dated

D Contractor's Letter Dated

| Verbal Request by
Redlines o
EXTRA TO BE ALLOWED FOR: EXTRA
Change configuration of Reception 101, add piastic laminate storage cabinets at $10,956
Principal, add plastic laminate counterwall with plastic laminate flle drawers and i
Corian solid surface countertop. B . B |
|
i
i |
I | .
— — —_— s ._I
[
WE WILL NOT PROCEED WITH ABOVE CHANGES TotalExtra _ $10,956 |
(INHL WE RECEIVE WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION. | L |
ABOVE CHANGES APPROVED: Very truly yours,
CASCADE CABINETS AND COUNTERTOPS LLC
T 7' ;
A%
By @ CC Q,{_,-CT —4( o ) ;/\.4.) /k‘(.c_‘ ._/ é{_‘_‘g(__tf’
Date T - I‘—!ardg Cri, Project Mrayyf .f‘“
¢

CHANGE QUOTATION



7 g (707) 441-8855 info@shn-engr.com shn-engrcom

v-?_.l__ 812 W. Wabash Avenue, Eureka, CA 95501-2138

Reference: 025000.041
July 29, 2025

Becky MacQuarrie, Superintendent
Cutten Elementary School District
4182 Walnut Dr.

Eureka CA. 95503-6233

Subject: Proposal for the Cutten Elementary School Topographic Survey and
Mapping

Dear Becky MacQuarrie:

Thank you for the opportunity to provide the Cutten Elementary School District (CESD) with this proposal
for topographic survey and mapping.

Project Understanding

To facilitate the project design team, CESD is requesting proposals to perform a topographic survey and
mapping for the survey boundary on the attached Site Plan (Appendix 1).

Project Approach

SHN's surveyors will base the topographic survey and mapping on the horizontal datum: North
American Datum of 1983 and on the vertical datum: North American Vertical Datum of 1988 derived
from GPS observations. Surface features necessary for the design of the project will be located and
incorporated into the project mapping compiled in AutoCAD Civil 3D Version 2025. The final survey will
be provided in a digital and hard copy format.

Assumptions and Limitations

We have based the following cost and schedule on our understanding that the field survey work will be
subject to the California Department of Industrial Relations Prevailing Wage Rates. We have limited our
survey to the attached Site Plan. We understand that the site is located on CESD property and will not
require a property boundary survey or field location of property lines. CESD staff and agents will provide
SHN surveyors with access to the site.

CIVIL ENGINEERING - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES - GEOSCIENCES « PLANNING - SURVEYING




Becky MacQuarrie

Proposal for the Cutten Elementary School Topographic Survey and Mapping
July 29, 2025

Page 2

Cost and Schedule

We propose to provide the above-described services for a fixed fee of $7,500 and will provide the project
designers with the topographic survey and mapping data within three weeks of receiving your notice to
proceed.

SHN believes that the proposed cost is reasonable and that the outlined services will be cost effective as
well as meet the project goals. SHN is committed to this partnership with the Cutten Elementary School
District, to ensure high quality, cost-effective engineering and survey-related services.

Please issue your notice to proceed soon, so we can schedule our survey crew.

Sincerely,
SHN

Tom Gallup
Sr. Land Surveyor, CA Lead PLS 7768

TAG/MALtam
Appendix 1. Site Plan

v AT P:\Eureka\2025\Promos\025000.041-Cutten-Elementary-
AA SVY\PUBS\promos\20250729-SurveyProposal-CuttenElem.docx




Site Plan




o
&

reeeg-
b WY 18t

o308

FITTTITTITTATT
I i
LT

133418 INNTYM

it
A

ET e

AN I

“— b1

¢ 1L,

P L
dE- b ¢+

CYPRESS AVE

L

H

TE ELEE T-




Grade Classroom Classroom Class Grade School
Level Teacher Aide Class Size Size Grade Totals Totals
SDC Veeh, Tom Hartridge,Macias " 12 SDC 12
TK Chastain, Amy O'Kane, Tarryn 18 17 TK 37
TK Seghetti, Nadine Copeland, Linda 16 15
TK Seymour, Melissa Morris, Melissa 5 5
K Gabbert, Stacey Emerson, Lilly 19 19 Kindergarten 74
K Lemmon, Katrin Thayer, Tracy 21 21
K Seymour, Melissa Morris, Melissa 14 14
K Escutia, Liz Moser, Shara 20 20 Ridgewood
1 Felmlee, Jamie Blacketer, Kacie 22 20 First 70 Total
1 Kencke, Joe Urban, Michelle 22 21 268
1 Hinrichs, Dani Wagner, Ella 22 21
1 Richards, Mike Kidd, Lorna 8 8
2 Bon, Mindi Holgerson, Ashleighna 21 21 Second 75
2 Ibbitson, Bethany Houseworth, Stephanie 22 22
2 Rice, Suzanne Blaisdell, Lena 22 21
2 Richards, Mike Kidd, Lorna " 11
SDC Jones, Taylor Burton, Bunnell 10 13 13
3 Watkins, Lindsay Pino, Karen 20 20 Third 75
3 Standish Tina Hulstrom, Gidget 20 20
3 Troyer, Chara Morgan, Aubrie 17 17
3 Bise, Deirdre Hulstrom, Mike 18 18
4 Hague, Jaime Lawson, Brandi 24 25 Fourth 72 Cutten
4 Benbow, Tracy Kovaly, Anna 23 23 Total
4 Cudahy, Emily Smith, Jessica 23 24 308
5 Code, Jen Gonzales, Destiny 26 26 Fifth 63
5 Stokes, MaryBeth Lane, Amaia 25 25
5 Atkins, Shandi Martin, Emily 11 12
6 Cook, Kaycee Christiansen, Tyler 26 25 Sixth 84
6 Mitchell, Brandee Creason, Valerie 25 25
6 Yip, Andrea Clark, Tyler 25 26
6 Atkins, Shandi Martin, Emily 9 8
hIoBm\IowU:m_ Catalano, Janel 1 1 1
Totals 577 576
School Total 576







